

Snell & Wilmer



Lester J. Anderson

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6643

landerson@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Lester Anderson's practice is concentrated in intellectual property law. His experience includes preparing patent applications, conducting examiner interviews related to Office Action responses, working with inventors and reviewing patent applications. Lester's background also includes performing patent analysis and patent mapping in conjunction with portfolio development and patent litigation activities. He has prepared patent applications and responses to Office Actions for a variety of technologies, including 4G/5G-NR, Wi-Fi, semi-conductors, autonomous vehicles, 3-D printing and robotic manufacturing, as well as, medical devices such as catheters, stents, syringes, and needle-safety. He has also prepared patent applications and responses to Office Actions related to High-Efficiency Video Coding (HVEC), electronic devices and systems, and computer hardware and software. He has also performed intellectual property due diligence, opinion work and client counseling for a variety of technologies. Lester's education and previous work background as an electrical engineer serves him in assisting clients in patent work for mechanical and electromechanical devices and green technologies.

Lester is only licensed to practice in California and before the United States Patent and Trademark Office.

Education

- University of San Diego School of Law (J.D., 2007)
 - San Diego Law Review Member
 - CALI Awards in Property and Patent Law
- University of California, Davis (B.S., Electrical Engineering, 1993)

Community Involvement

- San Diego Astronomy Association, Member (October 2001- present)

Other Professional Experience

- Arent Fox LLP, Patent Attorney (2015-2019)
- Shumaker & Sieffert, P.A., Patent Attorney (2012-2015)
- Rutan & Tucker LLP, Patent Attorney (2009-2012)

- Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP, Patent Agent/ Patent Attorney (2006-2009)
- Baker & McKenzie, Patent Agent (2005-2006)
- Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP, Patent Law Clerk (2004-2005)
- Kyocera Wireless Corp., Senior Patent Agent (2001-2004)
- ViaSat Inc., Member of Technical Staff (1993-2001)

Bar Admissions

- California
- United States Patent and Trademark Office

Court Admissions

- United States District Court, Southern District of California
- Supreme Court of California